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From: Sarah Wavers <sarahwa@heffins.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 1:25 PM
To: HIB Commercial Lines Producers <HIBCommercialLinesProducers@HeffINS.com>
Subject: Heffernan Compliance Management
 
 

 

 

Compliance Management With
The Expert

 

Please join Sarah Wavers, our Account
Executive for a quick overview of Heffernan's
Compliance Management service offering.
 
After the quick demo she will be answering any
questions you might have, such as:

Why would my clients want this?
How does it help me sell insurance?
What benefit do I get?

 
We have the answers to these questions and so
many more!
 

Please Join Us:

4/22/25, 6:40 PM Mail - Melodie Lee - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMkADU5OGNkMjhkLTA2MzMtNDhhMy1iNTA3LTZhYzJlOGE2OWQ5NgBGAAAAAAAVlBBoIcALT5RLQ46a… 2/4

https://scheduler.zoom.us/lisa-scott/drop-in-office-hours
mailto:sarahwa@heffins.com
mailto:HIBCommercialLinesProducers@HeffINS.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-wavers-890814a3/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-wavers-890814a3/


February 27th from 10-11am
 

Don't worry this is a quarterly webinar available to Producers. 😉
Sarah will host other webinars specifically for Account Managers.🤘

Send me the zoom Link!

or save the link https://hgitservices.zoom.us/j/96341327179

 

 

What Niche Does Compliance
Management
Fit into?

 

 

Funny you should ask. The answer is
most niches. However here are a few
of the main Industries we work with.

 

SHOW ME 🤔

 

 

 

Heffernan Insurance Brokers - Consulting Division, 1350 Carlback Avenue, Walnut creek, CA 94596, United States of America
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